JUN-11-2016  17:46 VA OIg (50) 202 bBb% B6GT P.002

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS
Office of Inspector General
Washington DC 20420

JuN 11 205

The Honorable Mike Coffman
Chairman
Subcommittee on Quersight
and |nvestigations
United States House
of Representatives
Washington, DC 20515

Dear Chairman Coffman:

This is in response to the requast made by Congresswoman Kathlei:n Rice at the

May 14, 2015, Bubcommittee hearing titled, “Waste, Fraud, and Abl ge in VA's
-Purchase Card Program,” for a review into allegations that a purchase cardholder at the
Veterans Integrated Service Network 3 in Bronx, New York, made $30 million in
unauthorized commitments relating to prosthetic purchases and tha records of these
purchases were destroyed as a resuit of damage caused by Supers orm Sandy. We
have initiated a raview of this allegation as part of our broader revierv of the issues
raised in the memorandum dated March 19, 2015, from Mr. Jan Fry2, Deputy Assistant
Secretary and Senior Procurement Executive, Office of Acquisition :ind Logistics. This
broader review was requested by the VA Secretary. We will provide you with the results
of our review when it is completed.

Thank you for your interest in the Department of Veterans Affairs,

Sincerely,

RICHARD J. RI}%/
Deputy Inspector Gene¥al

Copy to: The Honorable Ann MclLane Kuster, Ranking Minority Men ber
The Honaorable Kathleen Rice
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